

ANTARCTIC

Thurs. Mar. 6th 75

The U S Coast Guard's largest icebreaker -  
is stuck fast tonight in twenty-five foot thick ice  
at the bottom of the world. The ice breaker Glacier  
attempting to reach a stranded Argentine supply ship  
in the Antarctic - when one of its two props was  
sheared off by steel hard ice.

No danger - they tell ~~me~~ us - but barring a  
break in the weather it could be there till next  
November, when spring returns ~ down under.

## PHNOM PENH

~~In the meantime,~~ The battle for Phnom Penh continues. Government forces striking out today - into a marshy area near the Phnom Penh airport, attempting to silence enemy gunners ~~who are~~ now threatening the city's last lifeline to the outside world.

## BANGKOK

*In Neighboring Thailand - the Thai National Assembly today refused to seat - that nation's ~~newly~~ newly formed minority government. Indeed, the ~~new~~ assembly rejecting Prime Minister designate ~~Seni-Pramoj~~ Seni-Pramoj - by a margin of nearly forty votes. This - following nine and half hours of heated debate.*

*Pramoj's foes bitterly ~~criticized~~ criticizing his statement of ~~last~~ last week calling for withdrawal of all U S forces from Thailand within eighteen months. Opposition leaders claiming such a move would be virtually an open invitation ~~to~~ to further Communist aggression.*



WHITE HOUSE

~~Coming up~~ In just a few minutes ~~now~~ - the  
President's eleventh news conference since taking  
office. ~~It is expected to begin~~ <sup>Perhaps opening</sup> with a ~~Presidential~~  
statement urging speedy approval of additional military  
aid to South Vietnam and Cambodia. ~~As for the East -~~  
~~well~~ <sup>will</sup> you ~~can~~ hear it <sup>all</sup> ~~right~~ here on many of these  
<sup>Radio network</sup>  
CBS ~~radio~~ stations.  
^ ^



TEL AVIV

The death toll/in that Arab guerrilla raid on  
Tel Aviv - now set at thirteen. These including ~~thirteen~~

~~including~~ three Israeli soldiers - an equal number  
of civilians - and seven of the eight attacking ~~Arabs~~ <sup>guerrillas.</sup>

Meanwhile, in London, Henry Kissinger <sup>was</sup> calling the  
raid - "a senseless act of ~~the~~ violence." But adding:  
"It underlines the importance - of making progress  
toward peace."

Dr. ~~Kissinger~~ <sup>was</sup> Kissinger's remark <sup>λ</sup> also echoed  
at Aswan in Egypt, where he meets tomorrow with  
Anwar Sadat. An ~~Egypt~~ Egyptian spokesman saying  
the guerrilla attack - "underlines what we have  
been saying all along;" namely, that it is necessary  
to defuse the situation - and carry on with the  
peace process."

## PRICES

For the third straight month - a sharp drop in wholesale prices. The February decline - coming to eight-tenths of one percent, according to figures announced today. But ~~whether~~<sup>will</sup> the wholesale mark-downs ~~will~~ also show up in retail prices? - ~~will, will~~  
~~just have to wait and see.~~ Sometimes they do - sometimes they don't for reasons ~~that~~ nobody seems yet - ~~to have been~~ able to fathom.

## ALGIERS

At Algiers - a so-called "final declaration" ~~today~~ from the world's first summit meeting of oil producing nations. The thirteen petro leaders who were there - offering to stabilize oil prices, ~~on~~ <sup>if the</sup> ~~condition though they~~ major industrial nations ~~also~~ stabilize the cost of manufactured goods, - the rate of world inflation - and, quote, "the terms of ~~the~~ transfer of goods and technology" to developing nations; <sup>all</sup> of which is, ~~of course,~~ "quite an order."



## SHAH FOLLOW ALGIERS

~~However~~, The oil summit <sup>has</sup> ~~the~~ produced ~~at least~~  
one dividend; ~~and that~~ an apparent reapproachment  
between long feuding Iran and Iraq. Host President  
Boumedienne of ~~Algiers~~ Algeria saying the two nations  
have agreed - to settle all pending problems in private  
talks. Whereupon a public embrace between the Shah  
of Iran and Iraqi Vice President Saddam ~~and~~ Hussein -  
to the ~~other~~ cheers of <sup>the others.</sup> ~~one and all.~~

## NEW DELHI

An estimated three hundred thousand Indians staged a mass protest march today ~~and~~ through the streets of New Delhi. The demonstration led by ailing, seventy-two year old Jayaprakash Narayan - who was once a follower of Mahatma Gandhi and now heads his own "peoples struggle movement."

The demonstrators ~~are~~ demanding an end to ~~these~~ "conditions of ~~the~~ semi-starvation throughout Hindustan as well as an end to government corruption.

<sup>Jaypra</sup>  
^ Narayan adding: "If our demands are not met - we will come back in a bigger force;" for "no one" -- said he - "can ignore the voice of the people."

## **PORTADOWN**

**At Portadown in Northern Ireland - a protestant delivery man was killed today by a bomb planted in his car. ~~He thus became~~ The fourteenth victim of continuing violence - since the start of the latest I R A truce less than a month ago.**



**WASHINGTON**

**Former Illinois Governor Otto Kerner - was ordered released today from federal prison. This after serving only seven months - of a three year sentence for bribery and tax evasion. Prison officials saying he has a lesion on his lung - and ~~therefore~~ requires immediate surgery.**

FULBRIGHT

~~Today's quote of the day comes from~~ Former  
Senator Fullbright of Arkansas, <sup>said in</sup> a comment inspired  
by the media's ceaseless search for political  
transgressors: ~~Fullbright saying: "My view is that~~  
"No one should ever get ~~anything~~ everything he deserves -  
or the whole world would become a vast mortuary."

## SENATE

The nomination of John Dunlop as new Labor Secretary was approved by the Senate today in a routine voice vote. Dunlop ~~succeeds~~ succeeding Peter Brennan - who now ~~returns to~~ returns to the labor movement in New York.



**GRAHAM**

*This next from Billy Graham - on love and marriage and what comes after. The famed Evangelist saying: "Strife in marriage - is one of the most upsetting experiences we can know;" a problem that "affects us emotionally, and intellectually - as well as physically." And for that reason - said he - "marriage on the rocks - is really ~~one~~ America's number one ~~is~~ sociological problem."*